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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Brenda Martin <bmartin@beachexp.com>
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 12:33 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: 'Kasuboski, Robert'; rmann@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: Eastland Queen Unit #1 API 30-015-25655
Attachments: EQU #1 C-141 Initial 4-23-18.pdf; Spill Plan C141.docx; Avg Depth Water 4-20-18.pdf; Site 

Diagram.pdf; IMG_0677 (5).jpg; IMG_0696 (4).jpg

Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Please see attached files: 
 
EQU # 1  C‐141 Initial 4‐23‐2018 
EQU # 1  C‐141 Spill plan 
AVG DEPTH WATER 
SITE DIAGRAM 
PHOTO 0677 
PHOTO 0696 
 
Please advise if you need additional information.   
 
Brenda Martin 
Production 
Beach Exploration, Inc. 
800 North Marienfeld 
Suite 200 
Midland, Texas  79701 
(432) 683-6226 Telephone 
(432) 683-1038 Fax 
e-mail:  bmartin@beachexp.com 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 6:52 AM
To: 'Brenda Martin'
Cc: 'Kasuboski, Robert'; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Eastland Queen Unit #1 API 30-015-25655

Brenda, 
 
Sorry for not getting back with you yesterday. With the change of operator approved, the new operator becomes liable 
for the cleanup. G&C can contact me if they want to know what else needs to be done.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

 
 

From: Brenda Martin <bmartin@beachexp.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:25 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'Kasuboski, Robert' <rkasuboski@slo.state.nm.us>; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD 
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Eastland Queen Unit #1 API 30‐015‐25655 
 
Mike, 
 
On the cleanup for Eastland Queen.  What is the procedure when the Unit has been sold and we have approval of 
Operator as of May 16, 2018.  The new operator is George A. Chase Jr. DBA G and C Service.  I have attached the  
approved C‐145.  They know of the spill.  Please let me know because they are wanting to take over operations ASAP. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Brenda Martin 
Production 
Beach Exploration, Inc. 
800 North Marienfeld 
Suite 200 
Midland, Texas  79701 
(432) 683-6226 Telephone 
(432) 683-1038 Fax 
e-mail:  bmartin@beachexp.com 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:03 AM 
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To: Brenda Martin 
Cc: 'Kasuboski, Robert'; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Eastland Queen Unit #1 API 30-015-25655 
 
Brenda, 
 
Currently, delineation goal for chloride impact is 600 mg/kg. At a minimum, one representative sample needs to be lab 
tested for BTEX and TPH (extended range) constituents.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 
 

From: Brenda Martin <bmartin@beachexp.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 12:33 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'Kasuboski, Robert' <rkasuboski@slo.state.nm.us>; rmann@slo.state.nm.us 
Subject: Eastland Queen Unit #1 API 30‐015‐25655 
Importance: High 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 7:35 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Eastland Queen Unit #1 API 30-015-25655

Thank you so much…..They are wanting to take over immediately.  I guess they have their own people they want to use 
now. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 7:52 AM 
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
 



From: Mann, Ryan
To: "Brenda Martin"; Kasuboski, Robert
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: RE: Eastland Queen Unit #1 API 30-015-25655
Date: Thursday, October 4, 2018 1:49:04 PM

Brenda,
Based on the information provided NMSLO considers that the obligations of 2RP-4719 have been met and requires no further action.  Like concurrence is also necessary from NMOCD.
 
Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist
Field Operation Division
(575) 392-3697
(505) 699-1989
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240
 

From: Brenda Martin [mailto:bmartin@beachexp.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 4:13 PM
To: Kasuboski, Robert <rkasuboski@slo.state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: RE: Eastland Queen Unit #1 API 30-015-25655
 
Robert,
 
Hello, I am attaching Form C-141, Updated Report from Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory and Picture with location of sample points.
 
Please let me know if you want hard copies sent to you.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
Brenda Martin
Production
Beach Exploration, Inc.
800 North Marienfeld
Suite 200
Midland, Texas 79701
(432) 683-6226 Telephone
(432) 683-1038 Fax
e-mail: bmartin@beachexp.com
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Beach Exploration, Inc. 
EQU #1 Location Spill 

Unit D, Sec 1, T‐19‐S R‐29‐E 
 

Remediation Plan 
April 20, 2018 

 
Beach contacted CMB Environmental (575‐622‐2012)in Roswell New Mexico on Friday April 20,2018 to 
arrange to take soil samples in the impacted area of the EQU #1 caliche pad.  We plan to take samples in 
the two liquid pooling areas indicated on the attached “Spill Delineation” plat (also see original photos 
for liquid pooling areas).  Since the released fluid was injection water that was a combination of fresh 
and produced water, the soil samples will be checked for chloride concentrations.  Beach plans to 
remove the soil to an approved disposal site that is above the chloride saturation limits required based 
on our “Site Assessment” score 
 
The “Site Assessment” from the OCD guidelines for this location was a score of “0” on a scale of “0‐20”.   
 

Depth to Ground Water >100’ (195’ see attached PDF file SLO FW depth) Ranking Score = 0 
Wellhead Protection Area >1000’ from any water source Ranking Score = 0 
Distance To Surface Water Body >1000’ Ranking Score = 0 
 

With a score of 0 – 9 requirements are to remediate soil with a chloride concentration above 1,000 ppm. 
 
Beach Exploration, Inc 
Jack M. Rose 
Engineer 
 
 
 
 





approx 1200 sq ft

Beach Exploration, Inc.
EQU #1 Location
Central Battery

Unit D Sec 1, T-19-S R-29-E

Spill Delineation
(Based on Original Photos)

Scale 1" = 25'

Liquid pooling areas
Proposed sample points
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:03 AM
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:25 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: 'Kasuboski, Robert'; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Eastland Queen Unit #1 API 30-015-25655
Attachments: CHANGE OF OPERATOR APPROVED.tif

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
 



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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